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ADDENDUM NO. 1

TO

BIDDING AND CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS
FOR

EAST END DAM MODIFICATIONS
ROCHESTER, NH

BID #17-16

This Addendum amends and/or supplements the Bid Documents as indicated below.  Only these
items alter the Bid Documents; any conflicting oral discussions or responses are hereby declared
null and void.

GENERAL

1.) ADD the attached NHDES Dam Reconstruction Permit to Appendix D of the
specifications.  The contractor is to adhere to the conditions of this permit and coordinate
with the Owner and NHDES when necessary to meet these conditions.

2.) The sign in sheet, listing those who attended the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting, is
attached for information.

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS OF SIGNIFICANCE RECEIVED DURING THE BIDDING
PERIOD

1.) Question:  It has been difficult to find a product that matches the filter fabric
requirements.  Is there a specific type that would be acceptable?

Answer:  Mirafi 180NC or a fabric with very similar properties is acceptable.

2.) Question:  What is the engineer’s estimate for this project?

Answer:  An engineer’s estimate was not created.  The project is anticipated to cost
between $200,000 and $300,000.

3.) Question:  Is work anticipated on the water retaining face of the dam?

Answer:  No, only erosion control installation is anticipated along this side of the dam.

4.) Question:  How low can the reservoir level be dropped for the project?

Answer:  The reservoir level can be dropped to 372.00, the level seen at the pre-bid
construction meeting.  This is the source for drinking water supplied to the City of
Rochester and this elevation is as low as operations will safely allow.

5.) Question:  Can trees remain on site after cutting?
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Answer:  Yes, boulders, ledge, trees, topsoil and all natural material can remain onsite.
This material must be relocated to the areas described as “PROPOSED BOULDER
RELOCATION  AREA”  if  it  is  to  remain  on-site.   Materials  must  be  relocated  a
minimum of twenty (20) feet from the dam foot print.

6.) Question:  Can a fuel truck be brought on to the dam?

Answer:  No, fuel trucks are not to be brought on to the dam and equipment is not to be
re-fueled on the dam.  Equipment may be driven out of the entrance to the dam area at
station 1+00 and refueled just beyond this entrance at a location that will not allow fuel
to enter the reservoir in case of a spill.  Equipment may be greased downhill from the
dam or at a slope that will direct run off away from the reservoir.

7.) Question:  Is hammering of surface boulders and ledge allowed?

Answer:  Yes, but explosives are not allowed.

8.) Question:  Where is dewatering discharge to be disposed of?

Answer:  Dewatering discharge can be disposed of downhill from the dam, away from
the reservoir and work area.  Erosion and siltation measures are required and discharge
into a silt sock/bag or other means of siltation control will be necessary.

9.) Question:  Is the measurement and payment unit of Item No. 5, surface boulder and
rock relocation, supposed to be TONS or CY?

Answer:  The surface boulder and rock relocation item is to be measured and payed for
by the cubic yard (CY) as described in the measurement and payment section.  Surface
boulders 50 CY (approximately 11’x11’x11’) and greater, shall be paid for by the cubic
yard for relocation, including any hammering required.  Boulders under 50 CY are to
be relocated as part of the lump sum price for dam modifications, including any
hammering required.
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